
 

 

      Town of Montague  ⚫   Massachusetts  

   
        Clean Water Facility              

      
 

 

 
TO:            Sewer Commission, Tax Collector, Town Accountant, Town Administrator 
FROM: Chelsey Little, Superintendent CWF 
DATE:  August 5, 2025  
 
Sewer Rates FY 2026 

 
I. Residential/Commercial Customers:   Rate:  $18.50/1000 gallons 

Turners Falls, Montague Center,    
Montague City, Lake Pleasant,                                       
Millers Falls, Gill          

 
    II. Industrial Customers    Rate:  $19.50/1000 gallons 

          
 
     III. 12-Month Flat Rate    Rate:  $904.00/year 
 (based on avg. res. usage)    
        
   IV. Minimum Connection Charge   Rate:  $316/year 
         

 
Septage Receiving:     
In Town & Town of Gill:               = $105/1,000 gallons 
Out of Town:                 = $125/1,000 gallons 

 
Trucked-in Solids:         =Price to be negotiated between Town&FCSWMD 

RV Waste:        =$20 per disposal    

Other:  

Interest Rate – 14% per Annum  
Demand Charge - $5.00 
 
 

Sewer Commission Authorization 

 

                        

Matthew Lord     Richard Kuklewicz   Marina Goldman 

 

34 Greenfield Rd 

Montague, MA 01351 

TEL. (413) 773-8865 
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